From: Maggie.Skabraha@mzp.cz <Maggie.Skabraha@mzp.cz>

Sent: 20 January 2021 8:56 AM

To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org>; Fiona Marshall <fiona.marshall@un.org>
Subject: Request for new deadline - ACCC/C/2016/143 (Czechia)

Dear Ms. Marshall,

| coordinate the preparation of the response to your letter regarding the compliance case ACCC/C/2016/143,
but it seems we will need more time - mainly due to the need of professional translation of the legal text.

I am now waiting for some final documents and then | make a request for translation. | do not have a clear
idea about how long it takes to translate the documents + we need time to do the text corrections.

| would like to ask for postponing the deadline and suggest the 8th of February as a new date.
| hope it yould be no problem.
Kind regards,

Maggie Skabraha Dokupilova
tajemnice naméstka
pro fizeni sekce fondll EU, finan¢nich a dobrovolnych nastroja

Ministerstvo zivotniho prostiredi

Vrsovicka 65 - 100 10 Praha 10

tel.: +420 267 122 556, mob.: 776 76 16 12

e-mail: Maggie.Skabraha@mzp.cz web: www.mzp.cz
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